
SOUTH SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY 
SANITATION DISTRICT 

Post Office Box 339, Oceano, California  93475-0339 
1600 Aloha Oceano, California 93445-9735 

Telephone (805) 489-6666  FAX (805) 489-2765 
www.sslocsd.org 

 
AGENDA 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING 
City of Arroyo Grande, City Council Chambers 

215 East Branch Street 
Arroyo Grande, California 93420 
Wednesday, July 16, 2014 at 6:00 P.M. 

 
Board Members                                                                 Agencies 
Matthew Guerrero, Chair                   Oceano Community Services District 
Tony Ferrara, Vice Chair                   City of Arroyo Grande 
Glenn Marshall, Director                   City of Grover Beach 
 
Alternate Board Members  
Mary Lucey, Director       Oceano Community Services District 
Jim Guthrie, Director       City of Arroyo Grande 
Debbie Peterson, Director           City of Grover Beach 
_____________________________________________________________________________ 

 
1. CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL 
 
2. PUBLIC COMMENTS ON ITEMS NOT APPEARING ON AGENDA 

This public comment period is an invitation to members of the community to present 
comments, thoughts or suggestions on matters not scheduled on this agenda.  Comments 
should be limited to those matters which are within the jurisdiction of the District.  The 
Brown Act restricts the Board from taking formal action on matters not published on the 
agenda.  In response to your comments, the Chair or presiding Board Member may: 

• Direct Staff to assist or coordinate with you. 
• It may be the desire of the Board to place your issue or matter on a 

future Board meeting agenda. 
 

Please adhere to the following procedures when addressing the Board: 
• Comments should be limited to three (3) minutes or less. 
• Your comments should be directed to the Board as a whole and not 

directed to individual Board members. 
• Slanderous, profane or personal remarks against any Board Member, 

Staff or member of the audience shall not be permitted. 
 
Any writing or document pertaining to an open-session item on this agenda which is distributed to a majority of 
the Board after the posting of this agenda will be available for public inspection at the time the subject writing or 
document is distributed.  The writing or document will be available for public review in the offices of the Oceano 
CSD, a member agency located at 1655 Front Street, Oceano, California.  Consistent with the Americans with 
Disabilities Act (ADA) and California Government Code §54954.2, requests for disability related modification 
or accommodation, including auxiliary aids or services may be made by a person with a disability who requires 
modification or accommodation in order to participate at the above referenced public meeting by contacting the 
District Manager or District Bookkeeper/Secretary at (805) 481-6903. 
 



3. CONSENT AGENDA 
 

The following routine items listed below are scheduled for consideration as a group.  
Each item is recommended for approval unless noted.  Any member of the public 
who wishes to comment on any Consent Agenda item may do so at this time.  Any 
Board Member may request that any item be withdrawn from the Consent Agenda to 
permit discussion or to change the recommended course of action.  The Board may 
approve the remainder of the Consent Agenda on one motion. 
 
3A.   Review and Approval of the Minutes of the July 02, 2014 meeting 
3B.   Review and Approval of Warrants 
3C.   Financial Review as of June 30, 2014 
 

4. PLANT SUPERINTENDENT’S REPORT 
 
5. BOARD ACTION ON INDIVIDUAL ITEMS: 
 

A. FY 2012/2013 FINAL AUDIT REPORT PRESENTATION 
Staff recommends the Board receive the presentation of the District’s FY 2012/13 
Financial Audit Report by Moss, Levy & Hartzheim, LLP. 
 

B. REQUEST MOSS LEVY TO PREPARE FY 13/14 AUDIT 
Staff recommends the Board approve Moss, Levy & Hartzheim, LLP to conduct the 
FY 2013/14 Audit. 
 
 

6. MISCELLANEOUS ITEMS 
   

A. Miscellaneous Oral Communications 
B. Miscellaneous Written Communications 
  

1. CSDA Election Information 
 
 

7. PUBLIC COMMENT ON CLOSED SESSION 
 
8. CLOSED SESSION 

 
(1) CONFERENCE WITH REAL PROPERTY NEGOTIATOR 

pursuant to Government Code Section 54956.8 regarding 
Property:  1600 Aloha, Oceano, California with Agency 
Negotiator:  John Clemons, Superintendent and 
Negotiating Parties:  Tim Cate, County of San Luis Obispo.  
Under Negotiation:  Price and Terms of Payment. 
 

 
7. ADJOURNMENT 



 
Minutes of the 07-02-2014 SSLOCSD Board meeting (DRAFT) Page 1 

 
 

SOUTH SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY SANITATION DISTRICT 
 

City of Arroyo Grande, City Council Chambers 
215 East Branch Street 

Arroyo Grande, California 93420 
   

Minutes of the Meeting of Wednesday April 16, 2014 
6:06 P.M. 

 
1. CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL 
 

Present: Chair Matthew Guerrero, Oceano Community Services District; Vice Chair Tony 
Ferrara, City of Arroyo Grande; Director Glenn Marshall, City of Grover Beach. 

 
District Staff in Attendance: Shannon Sweeney, District Engineer; Mike Seitz, District 

Counsel; John Clemons, Plant Superintendent; Amy Simpson, 
District Bookkeeper/Secretary 

 
2. PUBLIC COMMENTS ON ITEMS NOT APPEARING ON THE AGENDA 

 
Patricia Price was the only public at the meeting.  She had no comment so Director Guerrero 
closed the public comment period.  

 
3. CONSENT AGENDA 
 

3A.  Review and Approval of the Minutes of the July 2, 2014 meeting. 
3B.  Review and Approval of Warrants 
 
Action: Director Ferrara moved for approval, and Director Marshall seconded.  The motion was  

carried 3-0. 
 
4. PLANT SUPERINTENDENT’S REPORT 

 Mr. Clemons presented the Superintendent’s Report. 

 Action: The Board received and filed the Plant Superintendent’s report. 
 
5. BOARD ACTION ON INDIVIDUAL ITEMS: 

 
A. FY 2014/15 ANNUAL BUDGET 

 
 District Engineer Shannon Sweeney presented the staff recommendation that the Board 
 hold a public hearing on the adoption of the FY 2014/15 budget. 
 
 Director Guerrero opened the public hearing on the Fiscal Year 2014/15 budget.  There 
 being no public comment, Director closed the public hearing. 
 

  
  
 Action: Director Ferrara moved that the Board adopt Resolution No. 2014-321 A 
 RESOLUTION ADOPTING THE 2014-15 FISCAL YEAR BUDGET.  Director 
 Guerrero seconded, and the following roll call vote to wit: 
 



 
Minutes of the 07-02-2014 SSLOCSD Board meeting (DRAFT) Page 2 
 AYES:  Director Ferrara, Director Marshall, Director Guerrero 
 NOES:  None 
 ABSENT: None 
 
 The foregoing resolution was passed and adopted this 2nd day of July 2014. 
 
6. MISCELLANEOUS ITEMS 
  

A.  Staff was directed to attain RFP’s to possibly replace SDRMA prior to December 2014. 
 
Action: The motion to compare other insurance providers passed unanimously. 
  

B. Miscellaneous Oral and Written Communications 
 

Notice was given from the League of California Cities on the Water Bonds of 
2014 and is attached to the minutes.   

 
7. PUBLIC COMMENT ON CLOSED SESSION 
 

 Director Guerrero opened the public comment period.  There being no 
 comments, Director Guerrero closed the public comment period. 
 

8. CLOSED SESSION 
  

(1) Conference with Legal Counsel pursuant to Government Code Section 
5496.9; 1 case 
 

a. Carter/Johnson v. Wallace  
b. SSLOCSD V SDRMA 
c. SSLOCSD V U.S. ENERGY 

 
(2) Closed session Pursuant to Government Code section 54957 (b) 1:  

Performance Evaluation of District legal Counsel 
 
9.  RETURN TO OPEN SESSION; REPORT ON CLOSED SECTION 
 

The Board was advised by Mr. Seitz that there was an agreement on the final release 
language for Carter/Johnson and U.S. Energy and both cases are now settled.  There was 
no report on SSLOCSD vs. SDRMA.  Counsel Seitz’s evaluation is now complete with 
no reportable action. 
 

8. ADJOURNMENT 
 
There being no further business to come before the Board, Director Guerrero adjourned the 
meeting at approximately 7:02 p.m. 
 
 
 
THESE MINUTES ARE DRAFT AND NOT OFFICIAL UNTIL APPROVED BY THE 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS AT A SUBSEQUENT MEETING. 







3B

ISSUED TO PURCHASE/SERVICE INV. # / SERVICE PERIOD WARRANT NO. ACCT ACCT BRKDN TOTAL
AARON ALLEN MEDICAL REIMBUCEMENT FY 2014/15 071614-8685 7050 500.00 500.00
ADAMSKI MOROSKI MADDEN CUMBERLAND & GREEN LEGAL SERVICES 31433 86 7070 737.00 737.00
AIRFLOW FILTER SERVICE AIR FILTER 13425 87 8030 289.58 289.58
ALLIED ADMINISTRATORS EMPLOYEE DENTAL JULY 88 6025 1,493.15 1,493.15
ALLSTAR INDUSTRIAL SUPPLY MISC SUPPLIES 1158 89 8030 193.09 193.09
ANDRE, MORRIS & BUTTERY LEGAL SERVICES JUNE 90 7070 642.00 642.00
APPLIED INDUSTRIAL TECH EURODRIVE FAF47DT80N4-KS 7002636347 91 8030 1,376.02 1,376.02
ARAMARK UNIFORMS EMPLOYEE UNIFORMS 07/04/14 92 7025 430.08 430.08
B&B STEEL & SUPPLY STEEL 448407 93 8030 190.28 190.28
BC PUMP SALES & SERVICE NEW GOULDS PUMP 28943 94 8030 3,734.63 3,734.63
CA ELECTRIC SUPPLY ELEC PARTS 566504 95 26-8065 575.50 680.42

571651 8032 5.02
571645 8030 99.90

CENTRAL COAST WATER TRTMNT LAB SUPPLIES 21071 96 8040 60.00 60.00
CHARTER INTERNET SERVICE 06/29/14 THROUGH 07/10/14 97 7013 505.35 505.35
ENGEL & GRAY, INC. BIOSOLIDS HANDLING 74188 98 7085 2,114.74 2,114.74
FASTENAL MISC SUPPLIES CAS140216 99 8055 186.54 186.54
GARING TAYLOR & ASSOCIATES PLANT VISIT TO CHECK ON EQUIP 12673 8700 7077 145.00 145.00
GLENN MARSHALL BOARD SERVICE JUNE 01 7075 100.00 100.00
GRAINGER MISC SUPPLIES 9476557856 02 8035 196.14 196.14
INTERSTATE BATTERIES FINANCE CHARGES 72791 03 8030 14.72 14.72
JB DEWAR INC VEHICLE FUEL AND OIL 62325 04 8020 260.26 260.26
JIM WOESTE SMALL TOOLS CHICAGO BENDERS 05 8055 1,000.00 1,000.00
JOSLYN HODSON ACCOUNTING DISTRICT ACCOUNTING 14-07 06 7076 1,023.75 1,023.75
MATTHEW GUERRERO BOARD SERVICE JUNE 07 7075 100.00 100.00
MINERS ACE MISC SUPPLIES 6/30/14 08 8030 72.59 72.59
NESTLE PURE LIFE LAB WATER FOR JULY 14F0012917373 09 8035 284.31 284.31
OCEANO COMMUNITY SERVICES DIST ANNUAL BILLING FEE FY 2013/14 10 7074 11,000.00 11,000.00
OFFICE DEPOT OFFICE SUPPLIES JUNE STATEMENT 11 8045 327.05 327.05
PERRY'S ELECT MOTORS MOTORS AND REPAIR 16882 12 8030 1,129.39 1,129.39
POOR RICHARD'S PRESS PRINTING SERVICE 260472 13 8045 127.82 127.82
SHIPSEY & SEITZ MEETING PREPARATION, ATTENDANCE JUNE 14 7071 319.00 3,323.00
SHIPSEY & SEITZ DISTRICT COUNSEL SERVICES JUNE 7071 811.00

LITIGATION JUNE 7070 2,193.00
SLO COUNTY NEWSPAPERS BUDGET HEARING 7083233 15 7005 109.44 109.44
SO CO SANITARY SERVICE TRASH SERVICE JUNE 16 7093 120.79 120.79
STANLEY SECURITY SECURITY - JULY 11426806 17 7011 204.50 204.50
TONY FERRARA BOARD SERVICE JUNE 18 7075 100.00 100.00
USABLUEBOOK MISC SUPPLIES 378887 19 8030 445.35 445.35
VWR THERMOMETER OVEN 8058113334 20 8040 41.74 41.74
WATER ENVIRONMENT FEDERATION MEMBERSHIP RENEWAL MEMBER ID: 17649923, CLEMONS 21 7050 249.00 249.00

SUB TOTAL 33,507.73 33,507.73

RABOBANK JUNE ACTIVITY $2,550.96 1016 2,550.96
PAYROLL PPE 05/30/14   PPE 06/13/14 $26,045.68  $23,882.53 49,928.21

GRAND TOTAL 85,986.90

TRANSFER TO RABOBANK PAYROLL REPLENISHING PPE 05/30/14 PPE 06/13/14 22 1016 49,928.21

We hereby certify that the demands numbered serially from 071614-8685 to 071614-8722 together with the supporting evidence 
have been examined, and that they comply with the requirements of the SOUTH SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY SANITATION
DISTRICT.  The demands are hereby approved by motion of the SOUTH SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY SANITATION DISTRICT, 
together with warrants authorizing and ordering the issuance of checks numbered identically with the particular demands and
warrants.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS: DATE:

Chairman Board Member

Board Member Secretary

SOUTH SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY SANITATION DISTRICT
WARRANT REGISTER REVISED

07/16/2014  FY 2014/15



3C  Page 1 
 

SOUTH SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY 
SANITATION DISTRICT 

Post Office Box 339, Oceano, California  93475-0339 
1600 Aloha Place, Oceano, California 93445-9735 
Telephone (805) 489-6666  FAX (805) 489-2765 

www.sslocsd.org 
              
 
 
TO:  Board of Directors 
FROM: Amy Simpson, District Bookkeeper/Secretary 
VIA:  Rick Sweet, District Manager 
DATE: July 16, 2014 
SUBJECT: Financial Review as of June 30, 2014 
 
 
Overall Financial Summary 
As of June 30, 2014, the District has recognized total revenues of $ 2,933,705.  Of this amount, 
$2,682,682 is for operating revenues, and $251,024 is for non-operating revenues. Please note, 
June sewer service revenues have not been received from our member agencies as of the date of 
this report, so this revenue has not been accrued. 
 
District operating expenses totaled $2,255,956 and non-operating expenses totaled 321,737 as of 
June 30, 2014. 
 
As of June 30, 2014, the District revenues exceeded expenses by $356,013.  
 
Local Agency Investment Fund 
The balance in the District’s LAIF account was $ 2,404,950 at June 30, 2014.   
 
County of San Luis Obispo Treasury Pool 
As of June 30, 2014, the reconciled cash balance with the County of San Luis Obispo Treasury 
Pool was $ 2,064,881. The County issues the majority of the District’s checks, and the majority 
of the District’s revenues are deposited with this agency.  As such, the County provides ‘banking 
services’ to the District and provides some accounting documents for internal control purposes. 
 
Rabobank Funds 
At June 30, 2014, the reconciled cash balance in the District’s Rabobank account totaled 
$90,199.  This account has been used to process the District’s contracted payroll provider service 
and other District expenditures.  Historically, this account was funded with transfers from the 
Local Agency Investment Fund account. Starting in April 2014, this account will be funded with 
transfers from the County of San Luis Obispo Treasury Pool. 



SOUTH SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY 
SANITATION DISTRICT 

Post Office Box 339, Oceano, California  93475-0339 
1600 Aloha Oceano, California 93445-9735 

Telephone (805) 489-6666  FAX (805) 489-2765 
www.sslocsd.org 

 
 

             
 
 
 
SOUTH SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY SANITATION DISTRICT 

         MONTHLY CASH REPORT 
           

             
 

Cash Balance at 05/31/14  $  4,733,671.52  
          

             
             
 

Deposits 145,646.46  
          

 
Interest Income-LAIF 0.00  

          
 

Interest Income-County Treasury 0.00  
          

 
Warrant Registers 06/18/14 (276,426.47) 

          
 

SLO County error (payable) 7,894.80  
 

 
     

 
Payroll PPE 05/30/14 (26,045.68) 

 
  

       
 

Payroll PPE 06/13/14 (23,882.53) 
 

  
       

 
Rabobank June Activity (827.72) 

 
 

    
 

Total May Activity (173,641.14) 
 

  
       

             
 

Cash Balance at 06/30/14  $   4,560,030.38  
          

             
             

 
Cash by Institution 

CASH BALANCE 
@ 06/30/14 

          
 

Cash with County Treasury  $   2,064,881.35  
          

 
Cash with LAIF 2,404,950.41  

          
 

Cash with Rabobank 90,198.62  
          

  
 $ 4,560,030.38  

          

             
  

  
         

             
             
              

 
 



SOUTH SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY SANITATION DISTRICT
FINANCIAL SUMMARY AS OF June 30, 2014 UNAUDITED

FISCAL YEAR 2013-2014

FUND 19 
OPERATING

FUND 20 
EXPANSION

FUND 26 
REPLACEMENT

TOTAL                
DISTRICT-WIDE

REVENUES - YTD
OPERATING 2,696,912.38          -$                         -$                         2,696,912.38$     

NON-OPERATING
Connection Fees -                           76,105.00               -                           76,105.00             
Pismo Reimbursements 18,565.52               -                           -                           18,565.52             
School Services -                           -                           -                           -                         
Brine Disposal 85,099.00               -                           -                           85,099.00             
Lease (At&t) 24,547.43               -                           -                           24,547.43             
Interest 1,928.90                  4,880.99                  -                           6,809.89               
WDR Reimbursement 4,812.25                  -                           -                           4,812.25               
FOG Reimbursement 20,854.10               -                           -                           20,854.10             
Transfers (170,037.97)            -                           170,037.97             -                         
TOTAL NON-OPERATING (14,230.77)              80,985.99               170,037.97             236,793.19           

TOTAL REVENUES 2,682,681.61          80,985.99               170,037.97             2,933,705.57       

EXPENSES - YTD
YEAR TO DATE EXPENSES 2,255,955.76          72,126.52               181,169.08             2,509,251.36       
COGEN DEBT PAYMENTS -                           68,441.49               -                           -                         

TOTAL EXPENSES 2,255,955.76          140,568.01             181,169.08             2,509,251.36       

NET INCOME (LOSS) - YTD 426,725.85$           (59,582.02)$            (11,131.11)$            356,012.72$        

NEW CONNECTIONS
 FY 2013/2014 

NUMBER 
 FY 2013/2014 

REVENUE 

Arroyo Grande 16.00                       40,218.00$           
Grover Beach 8.00                         25,987.00             
Oceano 4.00                         9,900.00               
TOTAL NEW DISTRICT CONNECTIONS 28.00                       76,105.00$           



5A 

 
 
 

SOUTH SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY 
SANITATION DISTRICT 

Post Office Box 339, Oceano, California  93475-0339 
1600 Aloha Oceano, California 93445-9735 

Telephone (805) 489-6666 FAX (805) 489-2765 
www.sslocsd.org 

 
 

              
Staff Report 

 
To:     Board of Directors 
From:    Richard G. Sweet, PE, District Manager 
Date:       July 16, 2014 
 
Subject:  Presentation of the Fiscal Year Ended 2013 Audit Report 
 
Recommendation:  
It is the staff recommendation that the Board receive a presentation of the audit report of the 
District’s financial records by Moss, Levy & Hartzheim, LLP, the District’s independent auditor; 
resolve questions; call for revisions; and file the report. 
 
Funding: 
Not applicable. 
 
Discussion: 
The firm of Moss, Levy & Hartzheim, LLP has been retained by the District to conduct financial 
audit services.  A staff member from Moss, Levy & Hartzheim will be present at the Board 
meeting of July 16th, to present the firm’s final audit report of the District’s financial records.  
Staff is seeking questions from the Board members regarding the FYE 2013 audit.   
 
An accountant with Moss, Levy & Hartzheim, LLP will be present at this Board meeting and 
will be prepared to respond to the Board’s questions. Upon the Board’s satisfaction, Staff asks 
approval of the audit with any appropriate revisions by motion. 
 
Attachment: 
FYE 2013 Draft Audit Report 
 

  





































 
SOUTH SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY 

SANITATION DISTRICT 
Post Office Box 339 Oceano, California  93475-0339 

1600 Aloha Oceano, California 93445-9735 
Telephone (805) 489-6666 FAX (805) 489-2765 

www.sslocsd.org 
 

______________________________________________________________________________ 
Staff Report 

To:  Board of Directors 
From:  Richard Sweet, PE, District Manager 
Date:  July 16, 2014 
 
Subject: PROPOSAL FOR 2014 FYE AUDIT 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
That the South San Luis Obispo County Sanitation District Board of Directors approves, 
a proposal from Moss, Levy, Hartzheim, LLP, attached, for preparation of the 2014 FYE 
Audit. 
 
BACKGROUND 
 
Moss, Levy, Hartzheim, LLP has performed the District audit for a number of years. 
 
DISCUSSION: 
 
Moss, Levy, Hartzheim, LLP has prepared a proposal, attached, for performing the 2014 
FYE audit.  The proposed objective of the audit is to express an opinion as to whether 
the District’s basic financial statements are fairly presented, in all material respects, in 
conformity with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles.  The proposed cost for 
these services is $6,045. 
 
OPTIONS 
 
1. Request alternative proposals for other accounting firms. 

 
2. Decline to perform an annual audit. 
 
 
Richard G. Sweet, PE 
District Manager 
 
Attachment:  Audit Proposal 
 










	Agenda 07-16-2014
	Action Minutes 7-2-14
	minutes attach 07-03-2014
	minutes attach. 7-2page 2
	ADP3451.tmp
	FY 2013-14

	ADPC903.tmp
	SOUTH SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY
	1600 Aloha Oceano, California 93445-9735
	Telephone (805) 489-6666 FAX (805) 489-2765
	www.sslocsd.org
	Staff Report

	From:    Richard G. Sweet, PE, District Manager
	Recommendation:
	It is the staff recommendation that the Board receive a presentation of the audit report of the District’s financial records by Moss, Levy & Hartzheim, LLP, the District’s independent auditor; resolve questions; call for revisions; and file the report.
	Funding:
	Discussion:
	Attachment:
	FYE 2013 Draft Audit Report

	ADPED57.tmp
	SOUTH SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY
	Recommendation:

	ADP36B3.tmp
	FY 2013-14

	ADPAB48.tmp
	SOUTH SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY

	Copy of Financial Summary 06 30 14pdf.pdf
	YTD06.30.14

	Financial Review as of June 30, 2014.pdf
	SOUTH SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY


